From: Jim Maney
To: Hapeman, Cart GAMING
Subject: Fwd: NYCPG membership number
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:19:57 PM
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ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

hi Carolyn

Getting a little confusing and not a simple process
Thanks

Jim

James Maney

Executive Director

NY Council on Problem Gambling

From: Mariangela Milea <mmilea@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:00:09 PM

To: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>

Subject: FW: NYCPG membership number

Here is the info for Carol for you to forward. See below.

Mariangela Milea, MBA
Assistant Executive Director

New York Council on Problem Gamblin
100 Great Oaks Boulevard, Suite 104
Albany, NY 12203

Phone: 518-867-4084

Fax: 518-867-4087
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From: Barbara Rollins <Barbarar@ncpgambling.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Mariangela Milea <mmilea@nyproblemgambling.org>

Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>; Vicki Linton <Vickil@ncpgambling.org>
Subject: RE: NYCPG membership number

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mariangela —
Jim’sis

The counci's -

You can change the usernames when you are signed in, if you want something that is easier to
remember.

I’'m adding Vicki on our team to the thread in case you need additional help.
But | don’t think we can send you your password, just a reset link.

You can also give her a call at 202-547-9204.

Barbara Rollins, MA, CFRE
Deputy Director
National Council on Problem Gambling (NCPG)
730 11% St., NW, Suite 601
Washington, DC 20001
Direct: 202-360-4553
Office: 202-547-9204 / -9206 fax
baraR@ o bline.oro
National Problem Gambling Helpline Call/Text 1-800-522-4700; ncpgambling.org/chat

From: Mariangela Milea <mmilea@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Barbara Rollins <Barbarar@ncpgambling.org>
Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>
Subject: RE: NYCPG membership number

Hi, Barbara:

How are you doing this morning?




Can you send me the Council’s and/or Jim’s username and password?
Thank you.

Mariangela Milea, MBA
Assistant Executive Director

New York Council on Probhlem Gambling
100 Great Oaks Boulevard, Suite 104

Albany, NY 12203
Phone: 518-867-4084
Fax: 518-867-4087
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problem gambling so you can
help increase awareness.

people, purpose &Passiol

From: Barbara Rollins <Barbarar@ncpgambling.org>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:09 AM
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

Hi Mariangela —we do not have NCPG membership numbers anymore.

The CRM system that we switched to in 2019 doesn’t have that structure.

Where did you see a request for that, if | may ask? We are trying to update any of those that are
under our control so that it doesn’t cause confusion.

Instead we ask for membership type and expiration date.

For affiliates and Affiliate Reps, they exp date would be 5/31/22 until you have completed all the



renewal requirements, including dues payment, when it would be 5/31/23.

Barbara Rollins, MA, CFRE

Deputy Director
National Council on Problem Gambling (NCPG)

730 11 St., NW/, Suite 601
Washington, DC 20001

Direct: 202-360-4553

Office: 202-547-9204 / -9206 fax

BarbaraR@ncpgambling.org
National Problem Gambling Helpline Call/Text 1-800-522-4700; ncpgambling.org/chat

From: Mariangela Milea <mmilea@nyproblemgambling.org>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Barbara Rollins <Barbarar@ncpgambling.org>

Cc: Jim Maney <jmaney@nyproblemgambling.org>

Subject: NYCPG membership number

Hi, Barbara:

How are you doing today?

Can you send me our NCPG membership number.
Thank you.

Mariangela Milea, MBA
Assistant Executive Director

New York Council on Problem Gambling
100 Great Oaks Boulevard, Suite 104

Albany, NY 12203
Phone: 518-867-4084
Fax: 518-867-4087
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